
TELECOM* 

tr2 7--  
I ,'4' 

r+- 
77 " I  

_. .- 
February 23,2001 

JJ 
D W  c m C w r;-~ Ms. Blanca S. Bayo, Director 

Division of Records and Reporting T C  pJ - c --. a 5 Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. I..-> 
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- 0  Re: Quincy Telephone Company d/b/a TDS TelecodQuincy for approval of Resale Agreema 
with Reconnection Plus 

0 

Dear Ms. Bayo: 

Quincy Telephone Company d/b/a TDS TelecodQuincy Telephone (TDS) respectfully 
requests the withdrawal of its filing in Docket 010263, filed February 23,2001, requesting 
approval of a resale agreement between TDS and Positive Investment, Inc. d/b/a Reconnection 
Plus, Inc.. ("Reconnection"). 

This request is based on the filing containing an incorrect certificated identification of 
Reconnection Plus. Questions regarlng this filing may be directed to me at (850) 875-5207. 

S inc Rely, 

Thomas M. McCabe 
Manager-External Relations 
TDS TELECOM -. 
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